
Jeffrey Anello 
jeff@en-range.com 
EnRange Inc. 

OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

Chad Chronister, Sheriff 

Donna Lusczynski, Chief Deputy 

Hillsborough County, Florida 

February 23, 2022 

3310 North West 29th Street 
Miami, Florida 33142 

RE: Bid 11-18, Range Lead Removal 

Dear Jeffrey Anello: 

Pursuant to Bid 11-18, Range Lead Removal, Part B, Paragraph 14(a), this written 
notice is to advise you of the cancelation of the contract in its entirety. Per the required ten 
(10) days advance written notice, the effective date of cancelation will be March 5, 2022

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst, 
Wady Almanzar, at Purchasing(a),HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8263. 

CRP/mt 

 

Sincerely, 

Christina R. Porter, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer 
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